W\leo

i’ ) __DISTRIBUTION POR
WMHT v/ ¢ o
JUN 24 1982 NMSS r/f ICeAvvn
. W r/f
'y JBMartin L2355
1ol ¥ REBrowning
WMHT: 3164 MJBell = 1+, -
PAltomare
HMiller
Ruright & r/f
PDR ’
MEMORANDUM FOR: David Squires, DOE
Richland, WA
FROM: Robert J. Wright, NRC
Sflver Spring, MD
SUBJECT: DISTRIBUTION LIST FOR BWIP REPORTS
U As you requested by telephone yesterday, I enclose the proposed
distributfon 1ist for BWIP reports that was referred to fn my letter
of May 5 to Rfchard Goranson.
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY
Robert J. Wright, Senfor Technical
Advisor '
High-Level Waste Technical
Development Branch
Divisfon of Waste Management
Enclosure:
Distributfon List
(N
cc: Ralph Stein
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DISTRIBUTION LIST FOR BWIP REPORTS

One copy to each of the following addressees- -

“Director, Division of Waste Management
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
- 623-SS .
- Hashington, DC 20555

Branch Chief, High-Level Waste Technical
Deve]opment Branch
Division of Waste Management
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
623-SS
"“Washington. DC 20555

Branch Chief, High-Level Waste Licensing
Management Branch z
Division of Waste Management

W, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

623-SS
Washington, DC 20555

« U.S. Muclear Regulatory Commission
Library )
Washington, DC 20555

| 'Four copies to the fol]owing addressee

. Docket Controi Center
Division of Waste Management -
U.S. Nuclear Regu]atory CommisSion
623-SS -
Washington, DC 20555



